



REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC AND LEGAL MANAGER
TO: BRIERFIELD AND REEDLEY COMMITTEE
DATE: 6TH SEPTEMBER, 2016

Contact Details: Lynne Rowland
Tel. No: 661648
E-mail: lynne.rowland@pendle.gov.uk

**PROGRESS REPORT ON ACTION ARISING FROM
 BRIERFIELD & REEDLEY COMMITTEE ON 9TH AUGUST, 2016**

<p>1.</p>	<p><u>Progress Report</u></p> <p>...M. Hanif reported that, following a meeting with the owner of the former Marsden Cross Inn building on Higher Reedley Road, Reedley it was clear that the issues raised with regard to the condition of the property and grounds would not be addressed as a matter of urgency.</p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>That the Planning, Building Control and Licensing Services Manager be requested to add the former Marsden Cross Inn to the list of problem sites for Brierfield and Reedley and advise on any appropriate legal action to remedy the condition of the site.</p>	<p>To be added to the list of problem sites.</p>
<p>2.</p>	<p><u>Capital Programme 2016/17</u></p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>(1) That the following allocations be agreed –</p> <p>(i) Clearing up at Railway Terrace, Brierfield - £1,480</p> <p>(ii) Fencing repair to bottom of Clitheroe Road, Brierfield - £412</p> <p>(iii) Clearing up at back 2-18 Sefton Street, Brierfield – £920</p> <p>(2) That funding of £300 for the Friday Night Football League initiative be de-allocated and</p>	<p>Noted.</p> <p>Returned to the Committee's capital programme.</p>

	returned to the Committee's capital programme.	
3.	<p><u>Street naming and numbering application: Development off Clitheroe Road and Veevers Street, Brierfield</u></p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>That consideration of this item be deferred to the next meeting of this Committee.</p>	Elsewhere on the agenda.
4.	<p><u>Land at Quaker Rise, Brierfield</u></p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>That the Executive be recommended to declare the land at Quaker Rise, Brierfield, shown edged black on the plan attached to the report, surplus to requirements.</p>	The Executive has agreed to declare the land surplus to requirements.
5.	<p><u>Disposal of land at Halifax Road, Brierfield</u></p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>That the Executive be recommended to declare the land at Halifax Road, Brierfield, shown edged black on the plan attached to the report, surplus to requirements for disposal for residential development.</p>	The Executive has agreed to declare the land surplus to requirements.
6.	<p><u>Taylor Street Multi-Use Games Area</u></p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>(1) That the Committee agrees to a period of informal consultation with residents and groups using the MUGA, to include a specific meeting with ward councillors, residents and members of the volleyball club, with a view to introducing the following actions and restrictions –</p> <p>(i) A 9.00 p.m. curfew on the use of the MUGA including any parking up and social activity in the area surrounding the MUGA</p> <p>(ii) Limit any use by an organised group to a maximum of two hours including any parking up and social activity in the area surrounding the MUGA</p> <p>(iii) Improving behaviour and respect for residents, in particular shouting; swearing; urinating anywhere in the locality; and any unruly behaviour</p> <p>(iv) Temporary high visibility signage reminding users of these measures and the rules</p>	Consultation to commence late winter, in preparation for action in the spring/summer months when the problems are at their worst.

	<p>(2) That an allocation of £240 be made from the Committee's capital programme to cover the cost of signage for the entrances to the MUGA.</p>	<p>Noted.</p>
<p>7.</p>	<p><u>Public Spaces Protection Order Programme 2016/18</u></p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>That, in addition to the areas already identified as shown in appendix 1 to the report, the Neighbourhood Services Manager be asked to include the following options in the public consultation, to address concerns about drugs, alcohol and anti-social behaviour –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The old Mansfield School site, including the MUGA at Woodville Road/Taylor Street, Brierfield • Sackville Street area of Brierfield • Chatburn Park Drive area of Brierfield 	<p>Referred to the Neighbourhood Services Manager.</p>
<p>8.</p>	<p><u>Limefield Avenue Public Spaces Protection Order</u></p> <p>RESOLVED</p> <p>(1) That a Public Spaces Protection Order be made to close the footway between Limefield Avenue and Montrose Street, Brierfield and funding of £1,380 be allocated from the Committee's capital programme to implement the scheme.</p> <p>(2) That a meeting be arranged with an officer of Housing Pendle and members of this Committee to discuss concerns linked to 10 Limefield Avenue, Brierfield.</p>	<p>Noted.</p> <p>Details to be confirmed.</p>
<p>9.</p>	<p><u>Other issues</u></p> <p>The following issues were raised by Members in public question time, therefore not recorded in the minutes, but included in the action sheet:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Councillor M. Arshad raised a concern regarding the level of cemetery fees and the cost of vaults and asked that comparative information be obtained from neighbouring councils. <p>The Financial Services Manager advised that this information had been obtained when considering the current year's budget and would be circulated to Members.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Councillor Iqbal stated that, along with Cllr M. R. 	<p>Information circulated to Members.</p>

Arshad, he had recently attended a meeting with various individuals, including the MP for Pendle, to discuss the ongoing issue regarding May Tree Close, Reedley which had been discussed at the last meeting of the Committee. He asked Members to agree to refer the matter to the Executive.

Councillor M. R. Arshad added to this by suggesting that £5,000 be allocated from this Committee's capital programme to assist with the cost of making the Close up to adoptable standard.

The Chairman advised that, as this item was not on the agenda it was not appropriate to make such a decision at this meeting. He would therefore arrange for the item to be placed on the agenda for the next meeting of the Committee for discussion.

Elsewhere on the agenda.